
 

 

Cambridge Economic Development Advisory Committee 
and Economic Development Taskforce Meeting Minutes 

March 24, 2015 

Call to order 

Jeff Coslett called to order the regular meeting of the CEDAC/Economic Development 
Taskforce at 6:00 at the Varnum Memorial Library. 

Roll call: The following CEDAC members were present: Laurie Cartwright, Jeff Coslett, 
Mark Delaney, Ron Elliott, Bruce Macmillan, Deb Nevil, Mark Schilling, April Tuck, 
and Tom Wyckoff. The following taskforce members were present: John Mandeville. 
Guests included: Tanya Nuzzo, Sandy Riggin, and Sherm White. 

Review of the February 24, 2015 minutes: The minutes were reviewed and passed. Jeff 
put forth the motion to accept them and Laurie Cartwright seconded the motion with the 
correction of Laurie’s first name. 

Action Items: 

• Town Manager position description. Justin forwarded the position descriptions for 
Johnson. 

• Action item: Steve Gold’s responsibilities: April is researching it. 

• DRM legislative update: April has forwarded it and Mark Schilling made it into 
an easier to read document. 

• Tax Credit Workshops: Laurie spoke with the person responsible for conducting 
them. She is available any Tuesday after 6:00pm. Laurie recommended that we 
personally invite folks. It was recommended that it be sponsored by the Select 
Board, SNACC, CEDAC, and the Taskforce.  

o John noted that on April 7, the second annual Lamoille Financial 
Assistance forum is slated at GMTCC from 9:00 – 12:00. While it is free 
to all, he asked that people register beforehand. Last year 16 people 
attended. He anticipates more this year. 

o Mark S announced that the SNACC and CAE have consolidated. 

o Action item: April will speak with the Select Board. 



 

 

 

Industrial Park: John reported that they are closing on the building owned by the 
LCEDC on April 1. He stated that the Select Board asked him to ask CEDAC to review 
the industrial park by-laws and re-establish the association within the industrial park. The 
association gives all tenants a voice in how the common areas are used and maintained. 
Mark Delaney asked if the deed required membership in the association. John stated that 
they may have at one time but he did not believe they did any longer. He advised that the 
Select Board wanted the CEDAC to oversee re-implementing the association and 
updating the bylaws. April voiced concern regarding the legalities involved in such 
actions. John noted that Alan Sheredy was involved in this in 1988. The committee 
discussed whether such actions were within the scope of our mission. John noted that 
there is no water or sewer on site and the two remaining sites are located on steep grades. 

• Action item: April will get a copy of the by-laws and send them to the 
committee. 

• Action item: April will speak with the Select Board. 

Rail Trail: Sherm presented on the involvement of the Friends of the Rail Trail and 
noted they were the liaison to the Rail Trail project. He noted that Cambridge was not the 
only community asking about branding. There is growing concern amongst the towns that 
there should be a common look to the signage. He noted that everything relating to the 
trail heads is being done at the local level, although there has been no coordination of 
efforts between towns in terms of the look. He referred everyone to the LVRT website for 
more information on the management plan. Sherm reported that there are 3 vacancies on 
the Rail Trail committee. They would like members from the greater Cambridge area to 
consider joining by contacting Sherm or Zeke. Sherm noted that VAST has put forth an 
RFP to find a proven capital campaign professional to raise the funds necessary to 
complete the trail to Swanton without federal funds. Jeff noted that since Cambridge will 
be the terminus of the trail head for at least 2015, it would behoove us to take an active 
role immediately in developing the trail head and bringing business into town. He 
believed this was a unique and immediate opportunity for the town. Mark S noted that we 
needed to focus first on developing the trail head itself, including parking. The River 
Conservancy group is supportive. The committee is currently looking at whether 
financing will cover both sides of the bridge. Sherm noted that the rehabilitation of 
railway bridge 68 is going to be costly. He stated that they are looking for permission 
from the town and neighbors to be allowed to use the Poland covered bridge. The 
connection of the rail trail to the greenway was raised. 



 

 

• Decision: We will wait to determine our next steps pending the results of the 
meeting between the Rail Trail committee and Select Board on April 6. The 
purpose of the meeting concerns conducting low level soil testing. 

Tasting Center: John reported that his board has not given him permission to pursue the 
tasting center in Cambridge. He will meet with them on April 17. He recommended that 
CEDAC members visit the Newport tasting center to get an idea of what it is about. 
Sandy Riggin noted that she had suggested the Brown and Jenkins coffee site originally 
and would have liked to have facilitated the project. John noted that he did not have the 
option at that time. 

Management Models: The committee discussed whether a paid position at the town 
level was necessary; whether it was a position under the town administrator or a grant 
funded position. John noted that in other communities, the position was a combination of 
economic and community development and is typically part-time. Jeff noted the 
importance of looking at how such a position would be financially supported. Because we 
need to do our due diligence and the Evaluation of Municipal Structures taskforce is 
looking at this, it was decided that we refrain from direct involvement at this time. 

• Action: April will keep the committee updated as to the work of the Evaluating 
Municipal Structures taskforce and the other taskforces. 

Opportunities to Collaborate: Jeff raised the idea of connecting with and learning from 
other organizations involved with economic development. Ron asked what our goal was. 
The goal was distilled to job creation and job retention as well as revitalizing existing 
businesses and attracting new businesses. Tanya Nuzzo asked how the committee was 
going to support existing businesses. Ideas included the efforts of the SNACC/CAE to 
market, the rail trail, and the potential for an economic development position. 

• Action: Mark Schilling will speak with someone from the VT Chamber of 
Commerce. 

• Action: Jeff will contact Paul Costello of the VCRD. 

 

Adjournment 

Jeff Coslett adjourned the meeting at 7:10pm 

Next Meeting: April 27 at 6:00pm at the Varnum Library 

Minutes submitted by:  April Tuck 


